
 

 

YMDDIRIEDOLAETH 

ELUSENNOL YNYS MON  

ISLE OF ANGLESEY 

CHARITABLE TRUST 

 
 

 

 

 

14 Ebrill/April, 2014 

 

 

 

At  : Aelodau Cyngor Sir Ynys Môn fel ymddiriedolwr 

Ymddiriedolaeth Elusennol Ynys Môn 

 

Annwyl Aelod,  

 

CYFARFOD O’R YMDDIRIEDOLAETH ELUSENNOL YNYS MÔN 

 

Gofynnir i chwi fod yn bresennol mewn cyfarfod o’r Ymddiriedolaeth Elusenol Ynys Môn ar ddydd Mawrth, 

22 Ebrill, 2014 yn Siambr y Cyngor, Swyddfeydd y Cyngor, Llangefni am 2.00 p.m. , i ystyried y materion a 

nodir yn y rhaglen atodol.  

 

Yr eiddoch yn gywir,  

 

YSGRIFENNYDD 

 

To  : Members of the Isle of Anglesey County Council as Trustee  

of the Isle of Anglesey Charitable Trust 

 

 

Dear Member, 

 

MEETING OF THE ISLE OF ANGLESEY CHRITABLE TRUST 

 

Your attendance is requested at a meeting of the Isle of Anglesey Charitable Trust on Tuesday, 22 April 

2014 to be held at the Council Chamber, Council Offices, Llangefni at 2.00 p.m., to consider the matters 

noted in the attached agenda.  

 

Yours sincerely,   

 

SECRETARY 

Ysgrifennydd/Secretary :  Mr. Richard Parry Jones BA, MA 

Swyddfa’r Sir/County Offices, 

Llangefni, Ynys Môn. LL77 7TW.  Tel: (01248) 750057 

Public Document Pack



 

 

A G E N D A 
 
 

1    DECLARATION OF INTEREST   

 To receive any declaration of interest by any Member or Officer in respect of any item of 
business.  
 

2    MINUTES  (Pages 1 - 4) 

 To submit, for confirmation, the minutes of the meeting held on 20 March, 2014.  
 

3    APPLICATION FOR MATCH FUNDING FOR EUROPEAN COMMUNITY GRANT IN 
RURAL WALES   

 To receive a presentation by the Managing Director of Menter Môn in relation to the above.  
 



Isle Of Anglesey Charitable Trust Committee  
 

Minutes of the meeting held on 20 March 2014 
 
 
PRESENT:   
 

Mr. T. Victor Hughes (Chair) 
Mr. A M Jones (Vice-Chair) 
 
Messrs. R Dew, Jim Evans, Ann Griffith, John Griffith, T Ll Hughes, 
K P Hughes, D R Hughes, Vaughan Hughes, Llinos Medi Huws, 
G O Jones, Richard Owain Jones, R.Meirion Jones, 
Jeffrey M.Evans, Alun W Mummery, R G Parry OBE and 
Ieuan Williams 
 

IN ATTENDANCE: Secretary, 
Treasurer, 
Head Economic and Community Regeneration, 
Legal Services Manager (RJ), 
Senior Accountant (Strategic Planning & Transformation) (BD), 
Capital & Treasury Management Accountant (GR), 
Administrative Assistant (CS), 
Committee Officer (MEH). 
 

APOLOGIES: Messrs. Lewis Davies, Carwyn Jones, H E Jones, R Ll Jones, 
Raymond Jones, Dylan Rees, Nicola Roberts, Alwyn Rowlands 
and Dafydd Rhys Thomas 
 

ALSO PRESENT:  None 
 

  
 
   

 
1 DECLARATION OF INTEREST  

 
No declaration of interest received. 
 

2 MINUTES  
 
The minutes of the meeting held on 27 January, 2014 were confirmed. 
 

3 REVIEW OF THE FUNCTIONS AND OPERATIONAL ASPECTS  
 
Submitted – a report by the Secretary in respect of continued discussion regarding 
the review of the functions and operational aspects of the Charitable Trust. 
 
It was noted that the Charitable Trust has already resolved in principle that it needs 
to examine its constitution and its relationship with the County Council with a view 
to :- 
 

 1 
Page 1

Agenda Item 2



• Reducing the dependency on the Council in respect of administration and 
both strategic and professional leadership; 

• Protecting the capital held within the Trust for the benefit of Anglesey if local 
government structures are changed or reorganised in the future.  
Professional advice from external Solicitors was given on these matters and 
further advice and guidance will be needed when the Trust is clear regarding 
the strategic direction it wishes to adopt for the future. 
 

The Secretary gave a background report on the establishment of the Isle of 
Anglesey Charitable Trust since the 1990’s together with general overview in 
respect of its constitution, financial aspects and the objectives of the Trust. 
 
It was noted that the full Charitable Trust has three Sub-Committees which support 
the decision making process.  The remit of these Committees were afforded as 
Appendix ‘A’  to the report :- 
 
Investments and Contracts Committee 
Regeneration Committee 
General Grants Committee 
 
The objective of the meeting was to review the work undertaken by the Committees 
over recent years; consider if the Committee’s structures are fit for purpose in the 
context of future requirements and to receive the Committee’s view regarding the 
effectiveness and efficiency of the Trust in general. 
 
Issues raised by the Members of the Trust :- 
 

• there is a need for a ‘handbook’ which outlines the purpose, rules for grant 
allocation, decision making powers and Charitable purpose of the Charitable 
Trust; 

• matters raised regarding the allocation of grants to Oriel Ynys Môn; 
• the need to investigate the future administration of the Trust. 

 
The Members of the Trust thereafter were allocated into the 3 Sub-Committees of 
the Trust, of which they are members of, to discuss issues pertaining to these 
Committees.  Feedback from the 3 Sub-Committees were as follows :- 
 
General Grants Committee 
 

• The current threshold of £6k need to be increased for grant allocation; 
• The capital funding need to be enhanced for the full Charitable Trust; 
• The contribution of 30% towards match-funding of grants is considered too 

high for organisations to be able to afford.  It was considered that 15% would 
be more affordable; 

• The Trust Deed need to be looked upon to clarify specific issues within the 
deed. 

 
 
 
 

 2 
Page 2



Investments and Contracts Committee 
  

• Discussions pertaining from the Investment of the Trust with the HSBC 
Investment Management and the need to explore a better performance for 
capital receipts; 

• Discussions regarding the future investments of the potential sale of the land 
at Rhosgoch; 

• The possible Community Benefit from large energy projects on the Island 
and the feasibility of the need for a separate Trust to administer such a 
legacy; 

• Questions raised regarding the need to monitoring the funding and grant 
allocations; 

• Discussions pertaining to the allocation of Membership of the Charitable 
Trust and the possibility of extending the membership to Lay-Members. 
 

Regeneration Committee 
 

• An agreement that a ‘handbook’ needs to be afforded to the Members of the 
Charitable Trust which would be updated on an annual basis; 

• The modernisation process of the Trust needs a project plan and specific 
resources to move forward projects without delays; 

• The establishment of this Committee was to monitor financial allocations to 
Menter Môn as match-funding for their European Programmes.  It was stated 
that every £10 this Committee affords Menter Môn they are able to attract 
£90 from Europe; 

• It was considered that a representative from the Charitable Trust should be 
allowed on the Board of Menter Môn to monitor the financial allocation 
afforded by the Trust; 

• The administration of grants needs to be reviewed and to raise general 
investments for local projects; 

• It was suggested that the membership of the Charitable Trust should be 
raised to allow for lay-members to be part of the Trust; 
 

The Secretary thanked the Members of the Trust for their comments and stated that 
it was obvious that the level of understanding of the policies, financial allocation 
needs to be enhanced with the production of a ‘hand-book’ for the Members.   
 
He further stated that it seemed that the Trust was satisfied with the arrangements 
to continue with the invitation of grants application from next month onwards.    
However he realised that the Trust wishes the Officers to investigate the possibility 
of releasing further grant allocation, increasing the thresholds of how to deal with 
the match-funding of project with Menter Môn.  The Secretary stated that he would 
prepare a report in respect of this matter.  Furthermore he stated that the Managing 
Director of Menter Môn would be invited to the next meeting of the Charitable Trust 
to address the meeting in respect of his intentions in relation to European 
Schemes. 
 

 3 
Page 3



The Secretary further reported that he would invited a Solicitor from Weightmans 
LLP to the next meeting to guide the Members on questions pertaining to the Trust 
Deed. 
 
Questions were raised regarding the possibility of  Amlwch being included for 
financial allocation from the Trust.  Amlwch Town Council was allocated a specific 
amount of money when Shell UK left the area.  Thereafter Amlwch was not allowed 
to forward applications for financial contribution from the Trust.  The Secretary 
responded that the matter would be raised during the discussion with Weightmans 
LLP. 
 
Further issues raised regarding the future administration of the Charitable Trust.   
The Secretary responded that a report would need to be prepared in respect of the 
advantages and disadvantages of an outside organisation taking over the 
administration of the Trust.  The Vice-Chair had made enquiries with organisations 
that deal with such Charitable Trust and afforded the Members with a copy of a 
response by one organisation.  It was AGREED to attached the response to the 
minutes of this Committee. 
 
RESOLVED to accept the report and the recommendations and comments as 
noted above. 
 
 

4 ADDITIONAL ITEM - LAND AT RHOSGOCH  
 

ITEM TAKEN IN PRIVATE 
 
The Secretary updated the Charitable Trust in respect of the requirement for a 
Contamination Report in respect of the Rhosgoch land as was reported at the last 
meeting of the Trust.  He noted that guidance has been received from DTZ as to 
the specification of such a report and the possible cost.  He stated that as the cost 
is slightly over the procurement arrangements a tendering procedure will need to be 
undertaken and 3 tenders will need to be invited.  In consultation with the Chair and 
Vice-Chair of the Charitable Trust, DTZ have been requested to invite 3 tenders 
and the Officers of the Charitable Trust will score those tenders. 
 
The Vice-Chair expressed that he would prefer DTZ to score the 3 tenders 
themselves so as to prevent any delay in the procedure.  The Legal Services 
Manager stated that the County Council as Trustee must adhere to its procurement 
requirements and that the delegation to the private company to deal with such 
tenders would, more than likely, be unacceptable.  The advice therefore is that the 
Trust should keep to the procurement requirements of the County Council so that 
there is less reason to challenge the decision to appoint.   
 
RESOLVED to note the report. 
 
 

 
 MR. T. VICTOR HUGHES 
 Chair 

 4 
Page 4


	Agenda
	2 Minutes

